From: Hill, Shannon

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: FW: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google
Project)

Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 10:47:42 AM

Shannon Hill

Planner, Environmental Review
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
City of San José | 200 East Santa Clara Street

Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535 - 7872

From: Dave Javid <dave@plantoplace.com>

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 5:52 PM

To: Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon
<Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West Mixed-
Use Plan (Google Project)

[External Email]

will do

DAVE JAVID, aicp, LeeD Ap

Founder + Principal

On Mon, Apr 19, 2021 at 2:51 PM Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Can you forward this notice to the SAAG (Dave) and public Diridon list (Elisabeth), please?
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sources.



